
City of Woodcreek City Council Meeting

January 13, 2016; 6:30 p.m.

Woodcreek, Texas

NOTICE/AGENDA
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act (Vernon’s Texas Codes Ann. Gov. Code Chapter 551). The
Woodcreek City Council will hold a Council Meeting on january 13, 2016, at 6:30 p.m. at \Xoodcreek City Hall, 41 Champions
Circle, \Vnodcreek, Texas at which dine the following items will be considered:

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation

3. Pledge
4. Roll Call

5. Public Comments: Members of the Public may sign up at the City Council meeting to
address the City Council. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

6. Citizen Communications: General: Members of the Public who have submitted a written
request to address the City Council on specific issues. Comments will be limited to five (5)
minutes per speaker.

7. Report Items:
A. DPW Monthly Report (Interim City Manager Brandenburg)
B. Treasurer’s Report for December 2015 (City Treasurer Golernbiewski)
C. City Manager’s Report (Interim City Manager Paul Brandenburg)

8. Consent Agenda: All of the following items are considered to be self-explanatory by
the Council and may be acted upon with one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or Citizen so requests. For a
Citizen to request removal of an item from the Consent Agenda, a written request
must be filled out and submitted to the City Manager.

A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular \Voodcreek City Council meeting of
December 9,2015

B. Approval of Treasurer’s Report for December 2015

9. Public Hearing and Action on Section 156.058 (Fencing) of the Code of Ordinances
to allow fences nearer than 25 feet to an exterior lot line bordering the golf course
under specified conditions.

A. Staff Report
B. Public Hearing
C. Discussion and Action

Woodcreek Regular Agenda Page 1 of 2
January 13, 2015



10. Regular Agenda
A. Discussion and action to appoint a new Flood Plain Manager (Interim Cin

Manager Brandenburg).
B. Discussion and possible action to appoint a Cm’ Attorney. (Mayor Eskelund
C. Discussion and possible action to amend Tide XV Land Usage, for the purpose

of creanug a Joiner of Lots Ordinance.
D. Discussion and possible action regarding Open Carry signage for City Hall.
E. Discussion and possible action on pothole repairs and other street maintenance

projects.

it. Adjourn

.4/I teems on the agenda a?rjor desaess,on and/or action. The Oty Council ,,seives the reght to aaonrn into executive session at ac time
during the comic nj this meeting to ethcnss ama of the matters listed above, as authorized y Texas Gomenement Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with_4#ornej, 551 Q73 Deliberatio,es about FsalPropemv 551.073 ‘Dehherareons about Gifts and Donalionsf 55 1.074
(Personnel Mattnz). 551076 (De/eberations about Seninto Deans,) and 551.086 (Economic Development).

I certify that the abote notice was posted on the 8th of January, 2016, atjO__0a.m. By:

i c
Patil Brandenburg, Interim City Manager

Woodcreek Regular Agenda Page 2 of 2
January 13, 2015



Residential Structure Permit Application
Fence, Patio (‘o cover), Deck (lower than 30 in. high)

Instructions: Provide two (2) sets of the required information.
Applications cannot be considered without all required information.

Name of Owner(s)

Telephone #:

Cell #:

Mailing Address

Email:

_______

Site Address:

Legal Description: Section:
Name of Builder:

Lot: Zoning District:

Telephone of Builder: —

Structure (s) to be built:
Fence
Patio (w/o cover)
Deck (lower than 30 inches)

Required Information:

______Site

plan with setbacks

______Impervious

Cover Calculation (Except Fences)

______Specifications

(materials)
Elevations (drawing of structure)

______Other:______Application

fee ($60.00) Check # or Cash

The purpose of the building permit is to ensure compliance with the City’s Zoning, Building, Water Quality and
Flood Control provisions of its Code of Ordinances. If you have any questions concerning these ordinances, please
contact the City of Woodcreek at (512) 847-9390.

Woodereek Form 4 A Revised: I /11/20 1 6
Page 1 of2



or

All construction, landscaping. and construction-related activities are limited to Monday through Saturday from 7:00

am. to 6:00 p.m. Construction work on Sundays and City holidays is not allowed without prior approval from the

City. Upon written application, submitted at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the start of the proposed exempted

construction, landscaping or construction-related activities, the City Administrator may issue a temporary waiver of

these regulations for a period of up to seventy-two (72) hours to allow for time sensitive construction, landscaping, or

construction-related activities. ( 151.10)

(Initials)

The City’s Water Quality Protection Ordinance provides a maximum limitation of 30% impervious cover. (50.37)

_______

(Initials)

Residential structure construction shall begin within 30 days of permit. Construction must be completed within 2 months

of the issuance of the permit. ( 151.10)

______

(Initials)

Deed Restrictions/Restrictive Covenants Acknowledgment: By the siznature of the Applicant below, the applicant

acknowledges that the City of Woodcreek is not responsible for the enforcement. investigation, or analysis of existing

deed restrictions or restrictive covenants that may impose more restrictive landS se relations ipon the property.
Questions about existing deed restrictions should be directed to the Hays County Clerk’s Office — Records Division.

Signatre of Property Ow ner

For City use only:
Date application, required information and fee received:

_____________________________________________________________

Date of approval/denial:

Date permit ssued LO pooefl owner - Pe’nL

_______________________________

Date applicant notified of denial

______________

Reason for denial

_______________________________________________

I ACC member:

_________________________________________________________________________

Approve or Den (circle one)

ACC member: -
- Approve or Dews’ (&rcle one)

Page2 o12
Woodcreek Form 4A Revised: I/l 1/2016



Public Works Monthly Report (January, 2016)

• City is receiving pothole repair proposals (Hays County, Myers, Ramming,
and Pendleton).

• City is receiving repair bids for the following:
• Champions Circle Curve (Shoulder and culvert restoration)
• Canyon Creek at No. 38 (Surface restoration)

Brookhollow Dr. at the low water crossing (Surface restoration)
• Woodcreek at Pro Lane (Surface restoration)
• Jack Miller Dr. at Doolittle Dr. (Remove and replace)
• Brookmeadow Dr. west of the low water crossing (Remove and

replace)

• Verifying 2015 Road Repair List





Treasurer’s Report of December 2015

F ‘ Percentage Completed
‘ 2015 2016 ., 2014-2015

., Budget Th1 Biziaet Z Z_’:Diô.14 tiff a
3000 AdValorem Tax 23,502 198000 13% 21,489 189.228 ‘1% 16,489 12:199 4,289
3005 State Sales Tax 10128 53,000 20% — 8,421 76,895 11% ! 3,403 2433 971
3010 Mixed Beverage Tax 148 800 18% 177 496 36% - -

3020 PEG Franchise Fee 7.844 30,000 26% 8.512 30.700 28% - - -

3030 Time Warner Franchise Fee 7,933 20,000 40% 6.288 19.591 32% - -

3030.10 TWO - PEG Gable Revenue - - 0% 1,258 a - 0% S - -

3340 AguaTexas Franchise 62,108 83,030 75% 58.829 82.590 71% ii - -

3350 IESI Franchise Fee 3,396 10,000 34% ii 2,911 12.274 24% - -

3060 Telephone Franchise Fee 509 1.000 51% 512 1.949 26% - -

3070 QuickSand Franchise Reven.e - 500 0% - 500 0%
- - - -

3080 Reimbursement - - 0% -

- :

5’E- - -

3080.1 Engineering Reimbursement - - 0% F 115 3,220 4°/o;: ‘ -

3080.2 Legal Reimbursement - - 0% ‘1 - 5,476 0%
3080.3 Admin Reimbursement - - 0% a;

-
- 0% -

3090 Development Revenue 2,070 15.000 11% ‘: 5,755 14,935 39% % 620 2,500 (1,880)
3095 Sign Fees 9% .aEi 0%
4000 Interest Income 809 2.400 34% 41 372 800 47% Z 86 122 (36)
4010 Other Revenue - 100 0% 40 450 9% - 40 (40)
4015 Oak Wilt Containment - 0% j (675) - 0% *u - -

4020 Municipal CourtRevenue 140 1,500 9% - 1,900 0%
: - -

4040 Donations Received - 5,000 0% 14 -
- 300%%i’I: - -

rotal Gen Fund Revenues 115,586 417,300 28% 7 114,004 441,004 26% 20,598 17,294 3,304
r 20152016 r_ r 2014 2015

tjt4w4j
:

Dec.15 Dec.14 Duff

500001 Salaries and Wages 24,313 85,500 28% 20,857 81,000 26% :‘ 7,820 6,865 955
5030.03 City Manager Car Allowance 804

- :

0% - 0% 417 - 417
500005 Elected Official - Pay 60 660 9% - 0% 60 60
5030:20 Payrol Tax 1,995 7.300 27% [5 1,660 8.477 20% . 658 544 114
5000.40 Rehrement 786 3,200 25% k 564 2.378 24% 304 174 130
5000:50 Drect Deposit Expense 28 120 23% 34 108 32% e1 7 9 (2)

5000 Personnel Services 27,986 96,780 29% 23,116 91,963 25% 9.266 7,592 1.673

5500:05 Bank Fees & Charges 16 - 0%J : - - 4 - 4
550010 CityHall MainenancelRepairs 218 2.503 9% 6 2.500 0% , 11 6 4
5500.30 lT&Radio 1,417 5.000 28% 48 6.700 1% - - -

5500.40 News!etler - 1,500 0% - 632 0% - - -

550050 OfficeSupplies 352 3.500 10% L 796 3600 22% 214 236 (23)
550063 Postage &Shipping 343 1000 34% 552 1.500 37% 34 13 21
5500.61 Printing &Reproduction 813 1,500 54°/o t’ 426 2.400 17% 398 193 205
5500.70 Storage Rental - 1,000 0% - 980 01 - - -

5500 Office Expenses 3.158 16.000 20% 1,821 18,312 10% i 661 449 211

6000.01 Audit Expenses - 6,600 0% ‘ 6,200 0%
: - - -

6000.10 Codification - 1.900 0% p 614 6,500 - - -

6000.11 Contract Labor 1,708 7,000 24% 5 2,067 7,100 29% 472 540 68
6000.15 Engineering - 2.500 0% II - 5,100 - -

6000.20 Legal Expenses 7,139 30,000 24% 5,635 25,000 23%
.,.

- 4,673 4,673
6000.21 General 2,071 :1 4,935 555 4.498 3,943
6000.22 Legal Reimbusable

-
/p - -

6000.25 Special Cases 5,066
::

:

:

700 - 175 175
6000 Professional Services 8,846 48,000 18% 8,317 24,900 33% 1,027 5,212 4,186

k
650001 DeerRernoval 600 10,000 6% 525 1,500 35% 225 75 (150)
6500.15 Mowing - 5,500 0% 5_ 440 5,000 9% 6 - - -

650020 Oak Wilt Containment . 2,000 0% 750 2,000 0% - -

6500.21 OutdcorBeauli’ication 2,107 12,000 lB°/s 1,510 5,500 27%
: 1,004 710 (294)

6500.25 ROW TreeTnmming - 1.500 0% El 775 18.000 4% 14 - -

6500.30 Street Mantenance - 25.000 0% 11,914 60.000 20% .61 - 484 484
6500.31 StreetSigns 86 1.000 9% 3,024 1.000 302% : -

650040 Tree Limb Pick-Up 3,630 3,500 104% 3,355 1.700 197% - -

6500 Area CarelMaintenance 6,423 60,500 11% 22.293 94,700 24% 1.229 1,269 39

700001 Ad Valcrem Tax Expense 417 2,000 21% 414 1.800 23% ei - - -

700002 Building insoectons 2,030 5.500 37% ( 925 2.800 33% 585 325 (260)
7030.03 Code Compliance - 1,500 0% 560 7.300 8% tt - -

703004 Dues & Membersh p5 572 1,250 46% 411 738 1.315 56% %‘ 36 - (36)
700005 Elecvon Expense 2.592 2.400 0%i - 2.314 0% 2.592 - (2.592)
7000.15 Meeting Expense 623 1,500 42% ii, 890 2,000 44% 24 8 (17)
7000.20 Public Notices 545 1,000 55% ! 421 1.000 42% ‘ 193 - (193)
7000.30 Travel &Vehicle ExpReimb 21 3,000 1% 1,031 3.000 34% - 366 366
7000.40 Training & Prof Development 123 1,000 12% _ 348 1.000 35% - 123 123

7000 Other Operating Expenses 6,922 19,150 36% ‘ 5,327 22,529 24% ,, 3,431 822 (2,609)

r

7B



Treasurer’s Report of December 2015

150001 City Hall Utilities
7500,02 Telephone & Internet
7500.03 Outdoor Utilities

7500 Utilities

1600.01 TML Insurance
7600 Insurance

8020.20 MC Judge
8020.25 Misc. Cowl Costs
8020.30 Prosecutor
8020.40 Slate Comptrolle.- Costs
8020.41 Supplies
8020.60 Traffic Enforcement

8020 Municipal Court Costs

Contigency Reserve
Miscellaneous

8900.10 Reconciliation Discrepancies
8900 Miscellaneous

Total Gen Fund Expenditures

656 3,000 22%
728 3,000 24%
963 3,000 33%

2,369 9,000 26%

2,614 2,750 91% 4’
2,514 2,750 91%

750 3.400 22%
735 1.000 74%

- 2.400 0%
54 1.000 5%

- 200 0%
7,085 40,000 18%
8,624 48,000 18%

- 117,240 0%

54 117,240 0%

649 3,000 22%
729 3,000 24%
866 5,000 17%

2,243 11,000 20%

2,618 2,362 111% —

2,618 2,362 111%

1,100 4,200 26% L

1.422 3,000 7%

51 4,000 %
- 3,000 0%

98 200 49% ),
- 38,580 0%

2,671 52,980 5%

97,528 0% )

(221) - 0/. es
is

199 194 (5)
243 243 0
360 249 (111)
802 686 (115)

- 500 500
- 52 52
- 16 16

- 568 568

Legend
No Budget Amount
Tne comoi’lation of the Legal Expenses.
Recommend For Budget

7B

66,896 417,420 16% 68,185 318,746 21%

54 (221) (275)

54 (221) (275)

16,469 16,378 3,679



City Manager’s Monthly Report January 13, 2016

• City’s new parking ordinance is in effect. Applications and stickers
are available at City Hall.

• In February, we will be bringing forth the final road improvement
plan. Final Report and next steps at that time.

• FEMA Assistance for residences. Public Assistance for municipalities.
• Barking dogs and dogs running at large. The City has a process for

handling these types of complaints.

• Planning and Zoning Commission met Monday, January lltN

Updated on Proposed Fence Ordinance as well as Woodcreek
Apartments.





City of Woodcreek City Council Meeting
December 9, 2015: 6:30 p.m.

41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, Texas 78676

Minutes

1.) Call to Order: Mayor Eskelund called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2.) Invocation

3.) Pledge

4.) RoIl Call. Present: Mayor Eric C. Eskelund. Mayor Pro Tern Nancye Britner. Councilmember
William Scheel. Councilmember Jerry Moore, Councihuember Gordon Marsh, Councilinember
Judy Brizendine, Iiiterim City Manager Paul Brandenburg, City Treasurer Gene Golernbiewski,
Director of Public Works Frank Wood, City Financial Coordinator Liane Park. Absent: None

5.) Public Comments: Thelma Pickett inquired about the status of the Joinder of Lots ordinance as
discussed in a previous council meeting. She said she purchased the property at 49 Palmer Lane
for what she believed would be suitable for rental income potential by renovating the garage on
the lot next door.

6.) Citizen Communications: There were no citizen communications.

7.) Report Items:
A. Director of Public Works Wood said that he is still waiting on a response from Hays County
regarding pothole repairs. He is still waiting for the county to respond regarding the major street
work that was identified a year ago. Mayor Eskelund announced that the West end of Woodcreek
Drive. where the pavement has been washed away, would be closed next Monday and Tuesday.
He said his recent meeting with the owners of the lodge and Hays County Commissioner Will
Coniey regarding the low water crossing was productive and may result in a safer bridge.
B. City Treasurer Golembiewski reported year-to-date revenues of $41 7.30000 and $50,427.00
in expenditures.
C. City Manager Brandenburg reported: that the Request For Qualifications for City legal
services has been sent out; on the FEMA Mapping project and how it will incorporate into the
new Flood Insurance Rate Map; that he met with the County Commissioner, golf course
representatives and neighborhood groups regarding the City’s storm water issues; that there is one
vacancy on our Parks and Recreation Board; the results of the Brush Collection Program; and
discussed the role, flinctibn and responsibilities of Council Committees.

8.) Consent Agenda:
A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular \Voodcreek City Council meeting of November 11,
2015.
B, Approval of Treasurer’s Report for November 2015.

Page 1 of 2
Woodcreek City Council Meeting
December 9, 2015



Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to accept the Consent Agenda in its entirety. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Moore, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

9.) Regular Agenda
A. After discussion, Mayor Pro Tem Britner moved to re-appoint Gene Golembiewski as
Woodcreek City Treasurer. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Marsh, which passed
with a vote of 5-0-0 Mr. Golernhiewski was sworn in by Mayor Eskelund for a term of(2) two
years.
B. After discussion, Councilmember Marsh moved to approve Ordinance No. 15-216, amending

the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year Budget. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Britner, which

passed with a vote of 5-0-0.
C. After discussion, Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to direct staff to work with legal counsel to
prepare a draft fence ordinance, to accept the application form with corrections, and to schedule
public hearings. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Brizendine, which passed with a
vote of 5-0-0.
D. After discussion, Mayor Pro Tem Britner moved to direct staff to pursue further investigation
and research, as outlined during this meeting, in preparation of a potential draft Joinder of Lots
Ordinance for presentation at a future meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Brizendine, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.
E. After discussion, Councilmember Moore moved to approve Councilrnember appointments.
The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Britner, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

12.) Adjourn: There being no further business, Mayor Eskelund adjourned the meeting at 7:21 p.m.

Eric C. Eskelund, Mayor

Paul E. Brandenburg. Interim City Manager

Page 2 of 2
Woodcreek City Council Meeting
December 9, 2015



C
it

y
of

W
o

o
d

er
ee

k

01
/1

1/
16

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
L

is
t

by
D

at
e

D
ec

em
b
er

20
15

T
yp

e
D

at
e

N
um

N
am

e
M

em
o

A
cc

o
u
n
t

S
p
li

t
D

eb
it

C
re

d
it

D
ec

15
P

ay
ct

w
ck

12
10

1,
20

15
D

ir
D

ep
L

in
da

L
L

an
d

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

...
-S

P
L

IT
-

0.
00

P
a
y
c
lc

k
12

/0
11

20
15

D
ir

D
ep

P
au

l
E

B
ra

nd
en

bu
rg

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

O
pe

ra
tE

..
-S

P
L

IT
-

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

/0
1/

20
15

D
eb

it
H

.E
.B

.
O

ff
ic

e
S

u
p
p
li

es
1
0
%

O
pe

ra
ti

...
7
0
0
0
.1

5
’

M
ee

ti
ng

24
.4

9

P
a
y

c
[c

k
12

/0
2/

20
15

D
ir

D
ep

B
ar

ba
ra

J
G

ra
nt

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

-
O

pe
ra

tE
..

-S
P

L
IT

-
0
0
0

D
ep

os
it

12
10

3/
20

15
A

d
V

al
or

em
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

30
00

A
d

V
al

or
em

.
.
.

1
6

.4
8

8
6

3

L
ia

bi
lit

y
C

he
ck

12
/0

4/
20

15
Q

u
ic

k
so

o
k

s
Pa

yr
ol

l
S

e.
..

C
re

at
ed

by
Pa

yr
ol

l
S

er
vi

ce
on

12
/0

31
20

15
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
-S

P
L

IT
-

1
,0

8
6

1
3

C
he

ck
12

10
41

20
15

10
03

M
un

ic
ip

...
5
5
0
0
.0

5
B

an
k

F
ee

...
4.

00

C
he

ck
12

/0
7/

20
15

D
eb

it
M

ill
er

D
ig

ita
l

&
D

ig
ita

l
S

...
Pr

in
tin

g
of

si
te

pl
an

s
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

55
00

.6
1

Pr
in

tin
g

.
.
.

20
4.

91

D
ep

os
it

12
/0

7/
20

15
P

er
m

it
s

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

...
-S

P
L

IT
-

12
0.

00

C
he

ck
12

/0
8/

20
15

D
eb

it
T

ar
ge

t
O

ff
ic

e
S

up
pl

ie
s

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

...
55

00
.5

0
O

ff
ic

e
S

u.
..

9.
34

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
02

5
G

ar
re

tt
A

lle
n

D
ee

r
R

em
ov

al
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

65
00

.0
1

D
ee

r
R

e.
..

22
5,

00

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
02

6
K

el
ly

C
le

m
en

ts
E

nt
ra

nc
e

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
1
0
0
0
’

O
pe

ra
ti

...
65

00
.2

1
O

ut
do

or
,
,
.

40
0.

00

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
02

7
H

ill
C

ou
nt

ry
S

pr
in

gs
O

ff
ic

e
W

at
er

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

,,.
5
5
0
0
.5

0
’

O
ff

ic
e

S
u.

..
8.

74

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
02

8
P

E
C

-C
it

y
H

al
l

30
00

09
66

93
1
0
0
0
’

O
pe

ra
ti

...
75

00
.0

1
C

ity
H

al
l

.
.
.

70
.4

0

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
02

9
P

E
C

-O
u

td
o
o
r

30
00

22
95

34
&

30
00

33
36

4
1
0
0
0
’

O
pe

ra
ti

...
7
5
0
0
.0

3
’

O
ut

do
or

.
.
.

11
0.

33

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
03

0
T

ex
as

C
ity

M
an

ag
em

e.
..

ID
#

70
62

7
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

70
00

.0
4

D
ue

s
&

.
.
.

36
.0

0

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
03

1
A

ce
H

ar
dw

ar
e

A
cc

t#
3
5
3
2
-

C
ity

H
al

l
M

ai
nt

/O
ff

ic
e

S
up

pl
ie

s
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
,,.

-S
P

L
IT

-
23

.7
1

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
03

2
S

an
M

ar
co

s
D

ai
ly

R
ec

o.
..

A
cc

t#
R

A
19

06
-c

la
ss

if
ie

d
1
0
0
0
’

O
pe

ra
ti

...
7
0
0
0
.2

0
’

P
ub

li
c

N
o.

..
19

3.
00

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
03

3
M

on
og

ra
m

m
in

g
&

E
tc

V
O

ID
:

C
ou

nc
ir

s
W

oo
dc

re
ek

S
hi

rt
s

G
JE

.
R

G
J.

..
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

5
5
0
0
.5

0
’

O
ff

ic
e

S
u

.
.

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

/0
9/

20
15

10
03

4
L

aw
O

ff
ic

e
or

R
og

er
G

o.
..

L
eg

&
E

x
p
en

se
s

1
0
0
0
’

O
pe

ra
li

...
60

00
.2

1
G

en
er

al
55

4.
88

G
en

er
al

Jo
ur

...
12

/0
9/

20
15

12
15

16
M

on
og

ra
m

m
in

g
&

E
tc

F
or

C
H

K
10

03
3

vo
id

ed
on

12
/0

9,
20

15
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

.
.
.

55
00

.5
0

‘O
ff

ic
e

S
u.

..
53

.3
0

G
en

er
al

Jo
ur

...
12

10
9/

20
15

12
15

...
M

on
og

ra
m

m
in

g
&

E
tc

R
ev

er
se

of
G

JE
1

2
1

5
1

6
--

F
o

r
C

H
Ic

10
03

3
vo

i..
.

1
0
0
0
’

O
pe

ra
ti

...
5
5
0
0
.5

0
’

O
ff

ic
e

S
u.

..
53

.3
0

C
he

ck
12

’0
9/

20
15

10
04

1
Ju

dy
B

ri
ze

nd
in

e
(0

)
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
.
.
.

55
00

.5
0

‘O
ff

ic
e

S
u.

..
14

9.
70

D
ep

os
it

12
/1

1/
20

15
T

ex
as

C
om

pt
ro

ll
er

of
P

...
D

ep
os

it
1
0
%

O
pe

ra
ti

...
30

05
‘S

ta
te

S
al

es
.
.
.

3,
40

3.
29

L
ia

bi
lit

y
C

he
ck

12
/1

5/
20

15
Q

u
ic

k
so

o
k

s
Pa

yr
ol

l
S

e.
..

C
re

at
ed

by
Pa

yr
ol

l
S

er
vi

ce
on

12
/0

9/
20

15
1
0
0
0
-

O
pe

ra
ti

...
-S

P
L

IT
-

1,
79

4.
52

C
he

ck
12

/1
5/

20
15

10
03

5
E

ri
c

E
sk

el
un

d
O

ff
ic

ia
l

P
ay

-
D

ec
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

-S
P

L
IT

-
9.

23

C
he

ck
12

/1
5/

20
15

10
03

6
F

ra
nk

W
oo

d
O

ff
ic

ia
l

P
ay

-
D

ec
1
0
0
0
’

O
pe

ra
ti

.
.
.

-S
P

L
IT

-
9.

23

C
he

ck
12

11
5/

20
15

10
03

7
G

en
e

G
ol

em
bi

ew
sk

i
O

ff
ic

ia
l

P
ay

-
D

ec
10

C
C

O
pe

ra
ti

...
-S

P
L

IT
-

9.
23

C
he

ck
12

/1
5/

20
15

10
03

8
G

or
do

n
M

ar
sh

O
ff

ic
ia

l
P

ay
-

D
ec

10
00

‘O
p
er

al
i.

..
-S

P
L

IT
-

9.
23

C
he

ck
12

/1
5/

20
15

10
03

9
Ju

dy
L

B
ri

ze
nd

in
e

O
ff

ic
ia

l
P

ay
-

D
ec

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

...
-S

P
L

IT
-

9.
23

C
he

ck
12

/1
5/

20
15

10
04

0
W

ill
ia

m
S

ch
ee

l
O

ff
ic

ia
l

P
ay

-
D

ec
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

-S
P

L
IT

-
9.

23

G
en

er
al

Jo
ur

...
12

/1
5/

20
15

12
15

15
T

o
re

co
rd

pa
yr

ol
l

ta
x
es

fo
r

D
ec

E
le

ct
ed

O
ff

ic
ia

l..
.

20
00

P
ay

ro
ll

.
.
.

-S
P

L
IT

-
3.

72

P
ay

ch
ec

k
12

/1
6/

20
15

D
ir

D
ep

P
au

l
E

B
ra

nd
en

bu
rg

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

...
-S

P
L

IT
-

0.
00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
12

/1
6/

20
15

D
ir

D
ep

B
ar

ba
ra

J
G

ra
nt

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

‘
O

pe
ra

ti
...

-S
P

L
IT

-
0.

00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
12

/1
6/

20
15

D
ir

D
ep

L
in

da
L

L
an

d
D

ir
ec

t
D

ep
os

it
10

00
‘
O

pe
ra

ti
...

-S
P

L
IT

-
0.

00

D
ep

os
it

12
/1

6/
20

15
S

T
G

D
es

ig
n

D
ep

os
it

10
00

‘
O

pe
ra

ti
...

30
90

‘
D

ev
el

op
m

en
...

50
0.

00

D
ep

os
it

12
/1

6/
20

15
D

ep
os

it
10

21
R

es
er

v.
..

4
0

0
0

’
In

te
re

st
In

co
..,

78
.3

6

L
ia

bi
lit

y
C

he
ck

12
/1

8/
20

15
Q

ui
ck

B
oo

ks
P

ay
ro

ll
S

e.
..

C
re

at
ed

by
Pa

yr
ol

l
S

er
vi

ce
on

12
/1

7/
20

15
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

-S
P

L
IT

-
1,

56
3.

67

C
he

ck
12

/2
3/

20
15

D
eb

it
Jo

se
p
h

S
tr

uh
l

C
om

pa
ny

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

...
89

00
‘

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
53

.8
5

C
he

ck
12

/2
9/

20
15

D
eb

it
U

nc
om

m
on

U
SA

.
In

c
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

...
65

00
,2

1
O

ut
do

or
.
.
.

25
.0

0

C
he

ck
12

/3
0/

20
15

D
eb

it
U

S
P

S
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

55
00

.6
0

P
o

st
ag

e
.
.
.

34
.1

4

C
he

ck
12

/3
0/

20
15

D
eb

it
L

ab
or

L
aw

C
en

te
r.

co
m

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

5
5
0
0
5
0

O
ff

ic
e

S
o.

..
32

.9
0

C
he

ck
12

/3
1/

20
15

10
04

2
D

ah
ill

Pr
in

tir
-.g

1
0
%

’
O

pe
ra

ti
.
.
.

55
00

.6
1

‘
P

ri
nt

in
g

.
.
.

80
.1

0

C
he

ck
12

/3
1/

20
15

10
04

3
T

ax
T

im
e,

LL
C

C
on

tr
ac

t
L

ab
or

ln
v#

86
6

1
0
%

O
pe

ra
ti

...
6
0
%

.1
1

C
on

tr
ac

t
.
.
.

47
1.

80

C
he

ck
12

/3
1/

20
15

10
04

4
T

he
C

ou
nt

y
of

H
ay

s
E

le
ct

io
n

C
o
st

s
1
0
0
0

O
pe

ra
ti

...
7
0
0
0
.0

5
’

E
le

ct
io

n
.
.
.

2,
59

2.
10

C
he

ck
12

/3
1/

20
15

10
04

5
T

im
e

W
ar

n
er

C
ab

le
30

20
13

90
1

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

...
75

00
.0

2
T

el
ep

ho
n.

..
24

2.
69

C
he

ck
12

/3
1/

20
15

10
04

6
X

er
ox

F
in

an
ci

al
S

er
v
ic

es
ln

v#
42

74
94

1
0
%

O
pe

ra
ti

.
.
.

55
00

.6
1

‘
Pr

in
tin

g
.
.
.

11
3.

20

C
he

ck
12

/3
1/

20
15

10
04

7
K

el
ly

C
le

m
en

ts
E

nt
ra

nc
e

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
...

-S
P

L
IT

-
57

9.
37

P
ag

e
1



C
ity

of
W

oo
dc

re
ek

01
11

11
16

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
L

is
t

by
D

at
e

D
ec

em
b

er
20

15

T
yp

e
D

at
e

N
um

N
am

e
M

em
o

A
cc

ou
nt

S
pl

it
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

C
he

ck
12

/3
1/

20
15

10
04

8
A

qu
aT

ex
as

-C
it

y
H

aI
l

00
09

57
76

5
06

87
11

0
10

00
•

O
pe

ra
ti

...
75

00
.0

1
C

ity
H

al
l

.
.
.

12
8.

76
C

he
ck

12
/3

1/
20

15
10

04
9

A
qu

aT
ex

as
-O

ut
do

or
93

74
97

06
72

07
1,

97
60

59
07

00
92

09
74

51
20

69
9.

..
10

00
•

O
pe

ra
ti

...
75

00
.0

3•
O

ut
do

or
.
.
.

24
9.

73
C

he
ck

12
/3

1/
20

15
10

05
0

A
T

S
E

ng
in

ee
rs

B
ui

ld
in

g
In

sp
ec

ti
on

s
10

00
•

O
pe

ra
ti

...
70

00
.0

2
B

ui
ld

in
g

I..
.

58
5.

00
D

ep
os

it
12

/3
1/

20
15

In
te

re
st

10
06

P
E

G
-

#.
..

40
00

In
te

re
st

In
co

...
1.

28
D

ep
os

it
12

/3
1/

20
15

In
te

re
st

10
20

ln
ve

st
m

...
40

00
In

te
re

st
In

co
...

6.
43

D
ec

15

P
ag

e
2



City Manager

From; rogerrogergordoniawcom
Sent: Thursday! December 17, 2015 11:13 AM
To: Paul Brandenburg
Cc: Eric Eskelund
Subject: DRAFT Fence Ordinance & Questions
Attachments: DRAFT Fence Revision Ordinance (1 2_I 71 5) docx

Mayor, Paul:

Attached for the city’s consideration and review please find a Draft Ordinance amending Section 156.058
of the City’s Code of Ordinances to adopt changes permitting the construction of fences of certain
materials & heights along lot lines contiguous to the golf course, with an approved permit.

There are just a few topics that, if the Council has not &ready done so, would require attention from the
Council to determine their preference(s). They are as follows:

1. Setback Distance: In the amended 156.058(8) herein the setback distance from the rear lot lines for
fences along the golf course has not been quantified. It is currently set at 25-feet; a distance which I
understand the Council desires to chanq. I have left this area blank to allow for the Councils desired
setback distance to be included.

2. Small-Animal Fencing: Is it the Council’s intention to allow the construction of Small-Animal Fencing
along ot-lines abutting the golf-course? As currently written, this amendment would allow for the
construction of small-animal fencing along the golf course. If the Council seeks a change to this provision
please advise accordingly.

3, Display of Permit: I have included a section that would require a homeowner to display the City’s
permit during construction of the fence. Additionally, if approved the fence permit would expire after sixty
(60) days; thus requiring the homeowner to “use it or lose it.” These provisions were inserted to ensure
consistency with other provisions of the same chapter.

4. Penalty Provision: The code of ordinances contains two separate Penalty sections, 10.99 and
156.999. 1 have used 10.99 herein as it contains the requisite language governing criminal
penalties. Section 156.999 addresses prrnariiy civil remedies available i there is a violation of the Zoning
ordinance. The use of 10.99 would not preclude the use of any available civil remedy to enjoin an ongoing
violation. As such, 10.99 is my recommended penalty provision for this section.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Roger Gordon

Roger E. Gordon

The Law Office of Roger Gordon

Attorney at Law

Phone: (512) 636-2540

Fax: (512) 692-2533

Email: roaer@rooergordonlaw.com

Web: www.rocercordoniaw.com



ORDINANCE NO.

CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

AMENDMENT TO CHA TER 156 OF THE CODE OF ORDINA±4CES

ZONING ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF
WOODCREEK CODE OF ORDINANCES AT TITLE XV
(“LAND USAGE”). CHAPTER 156 (“ZONING”). SECTION
156.058 (“FENCES”) TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF
ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCES CONTIGUOUS TO
EXISTING GOLF COURSES, SETTING SPECIFIED
SETBACKS FROM EXTERIOR LOT LLNES FOR FENCES
CONTIGUOUS TO GOLF COURSES, PROHIBITING
WOOD FENCES ON LOT LINES CONTIGUOUS TO THE
GOLF COURSE, SETTING MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM
HEIGHTS, PROVIDING FOR A PERMITTING PROCESS,
DEFINING TERMS, PROVIDING PENALTIES, AND
PROVIDING FOR ENACTMENT, REPEALER,
SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION, AND EFFECTIVE
DATE, AND FINDING PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 5 1.001, the City has general
authority to adopt an ordinance or police regulation that is for the good
government, peace or order of the City and is necessary or proper for carrying out
a power granted by law to the City; and

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that residences contiguous to the golf course who seek to
construct fencing for the safety of residents, children. pets. guests and employees
of the golf course; and

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that consistency in the materials and heights of the fences
contiguous to the golf course are desirable features for both residential and
commercial properties alike: and

WHEREAS. the City Council frnds that the amending the Zoning ordinance to allow and
regulate permitted fence materials and heights. as provided for in this ordinance,
is reasonable, necessary. and proper for the good government of the City of
Woodcreek,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Crnmdil of the City of Woodereek:

Ordinance No.

__________

Page 1 of 5
Amending Chapter 156 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Zoning”)



1. FINDINGS OF FACT

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Ordinance by reference as findings of fact as if
expressly set forth herein.

2. ENACTMENT

Chapter 156 (“Zoning”) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Woodcreek is amended at
Section 156.058 so as to read in accordance with Attachment A, which is attached hereto and
incorporated into this Ordinance for all intents and purposes.

3. REPEALER

All ordinances, resolutions, or parts thereof, that are in conflict or inconsistent with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions
of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters regulated. herein.

4. SEVERABILITY

Should any of the clauses, sentences, paragraphs, sections or parts of this Ordinance be deemed
invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable by a court of law or administrative agency with
jurisdiction over the matter, such action shall not be construed to affect any other valid portion of
this Ordinance.

5. CODIFICATION

The City Secretary is hereby authorized and dwected to record and publish the language of
Chapter 91, as amended by this Ordinance, in the City’s Code of Ordinances.

6. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and the publication of caption of
this ordinance.

7. PROPER NOTICE & MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed
was attended by a quorum of the City Council, was open to the public, and that public notice of
the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act,
Texas Government Code. Chapter 551.

PASSED & APPROVED this, the

_____

day of

_______________

2016, by a vote of
(ayes) to — (nan) and — (abstentions) of the City Council of Woodereek. Texas.

Ordinance No.

_________

Page 2 of 5
Amending Chapter 156 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Zoning”)



CITY OF WOODCREEK:

Mayor Eric C. Esketund

ATTEST:

Paffi Brandenburg, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
The Law Office ofRoger Gordon

Ordinance No.

_________

Page 3 of S
Amending Chapter 156 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Zoning”)



Attachment “A”

City of Woodcreek

CODE OF ORIMNANCES

TITLE XV: LAND USAGE

CHAPTER 156: ZONING

ResidentiaL Requirements and Limitations

§ 156.058 FENCES.

(A) No wall, fence, planter or hedge in excess of two feet high shall be erected or maintained
nearer to the front lot line than the front building setback line, nor on corner lots nearer to the
street side lot line than the building setback line parallel to the side street. No rear fence, wall or
hedge and no side fence, wall or hedge located between the side building line and the interior lot
line (or located on the interior lot line) shall be more than six feet high.

(B) No object or thing which obstructs sight lines at elevations between two and six feet
above the roadways and within the triangular area formed by intersecting street property lines
and a line connecting them at points 25 feet from the intersection of the street lines (or
extensions thereof) shall be placed, planted or permitted to remain on corner lots. No wall, fence,
planter, hedge or other improvement or object shall be constructed or permitted nearer than
feet to an exterior lot line bordering the golf course. Retainer walls are excepted. Wood fences
are prohibited on lot lines contiguous or abutting a golf course where the wood fence would be
visible from the golf course. All fences along lot lines contiguous or abutting a golf course shall
be constructed of ornamental metal and shall be a minimum of four feet (4”) and a maximum of
six feet (6”) in height.

(C) Fencing materials not allowed are chain link, hog wire, barbed wire. mesh netting, rolled
picket or similar materiais; except that. Small-Animal Fencing, as that term is defined herein,
may be used if its support structure and principal architectural appearance are of wood or
ornamental metal. “Small-.lnimal Fencing” means metal fencing with opening spacing between
the wires measuring approximately two inches by three inches. Wire thickness shall not exceed
0.1 inch.

(D) Should a non-conforming fence or non-conforming portion of a fence be damaged by any
means to an extent of more than 50°ib of its replacement cost at the time of destruction, it shall
not be reconstructed, except in conformity with this chapter.

(F) A fence oermit will be issued by the city upon completion of an Tvoe II Residential
Permit Anpiication and submittal of required fees in accordance with this chapter. A copy of an

Ordinance No.

_________

Page 4 of 5
Amending Chapter 156 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Zoning”)



approved Type II Residential Fence Permit must be visibly displayed during active construction
and until completion of any fence permitted by the City. This permit will expire sixty (60) days
from date of issuance.

tEl Penalty. Any person violating any provision of this section shall be subject to the
penalties and provisions set forth in 10.99 of this Code of Ordinances.

Ordinance No.

_______

Page 5 of 5
Amending Chapter 156 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Zoning”)



Council Meeting Date: January 13, 2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title: Appointment ofa New Flood Plain Manager

Item Summary:

The city adopted a Floodplain Ordinance in 2005, a FEMA requirement. This requires a
designated Floodplain Manager for the City.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

No Financial Impact to the City

Comments/Recommendation:

Appoint the City Manager as the designated Floodplain Manager for the City of Woodcreek

Attachments

Submitted By:

Paul E. Brandenburg — City Manager

10.4





Council Meeting Date: January 13, 2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SKEET

Subject/Title: Discussion and Action to Appoint a City Attorney

Item Summary:

The City sent out Requests For Qualifications (RFQ’s) for Legal Services on December 3, 2015.

The deadline for submittals was December 23, 2015. The following four (4) Legal Firms
submitted proposals:

• De Leon and Washburn, P.C.

• The Law Office of Roger Gordon
• Denton, Navarro, Rocha, Bernal, Hyde and Zech, P.C.
• Bojorquez Law Firm, P.C.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

• Fee Structures and Rates have been submitted to the City Council
• $30,000 is included in this year’s fiscal budget.

Comments/Recommendation:

• The four (4) submitted proposals have been forwarded to City Council for review.
• Once approved, the chosen City Attorney will be required to take an Oath of Office.

Attachments

• Request For Qualifications

Submitted By:

Paul E. Brandenburg

City Manager

10-B





§ 30.22 CITY ATTORNEY.

(A) The Office of City Attorney shall be appointive. At the first regular meeting of the Council
after the first general city election or as soon thereafter as practicable, and after members of
the Council elected at said election have qualified and been installed in office, the Council shall,
by majority vote, appoint a City Attorney to serve at the will and pleasure of the Council of the
city.

(B) The City Attorney shall perform all duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the
Council.

(Ord. 85-1, passed 2-14-1985)





City of Woodcreek

Request for Qualifications
For City Attorney Services

For the City of Woodcreek, Texas

Purpose

The City of Woodcreek is seeking Request for Qualifications (RFQ) from experienced Professional Legal
firms or Individual Attorneys for the purpose of providing legal services to the City of Woodcreek on a
contract basis.

The firm/indivaa wUl be tasked wth providing general municia counsel, basic legal services, advice on
special projects, advice to the City Council and City Manager, and prosecution in the Municipal Court. The
City requests that one attorney be designated as the point of contact or lead attorney. The chosen City
Attorney will be appointed by the City Council and be required to take an oath of office as the City
Attorney.

Services Required

The firm/individual selected is to have a Juris Doctorate from an accredited law school, a license to
practice law in the State of Texas, and be a member in good standing of the Texas Bar. Experience with
Texas municipalities and knowledge of municipal law, municipal finance, personnel law, and land use and
regulation is preferred.

Basic legal services ecuired include:

a. Reviewing and drafting ordinances, resolutions, contracts, agreements, deeds, and easements,

b. Providing advice regarding government operations, elections, open meetings, public information, City
Ordinances, State law, personnel matters, property matters, and real estate matters, including
annexation, zoning, and condemnation, water and wastewater utilities, and franchise agreements.

c. Reviewing agendas and materials for the City Council meeting, preparing legal advice, and attending
City Council and other meetings as needed.

a. Providir.g counsel and advice to City Council, staff, and Boards and Commissions; an.d

e. Serving as Municipal Court Prosecutor.

f. The City Attorney will be required to provide a detailed, itemized billing on a monthly basis.

41 Champions Circle • Woodcreek, Texas 78676 • Office: (5121) 847-9390 • Pax: (512) 847-6661
Email: info@cityofwoodcreek.com • Website: cityofwoodcreek.com



Ill. Proposal Requirements

Each Statement of Qualifications must address, but does not need to be limited to, the following issues:

1. Firm or individual name, including the address of all firm offices, identifying in which office the work
will be performed.

2. Attach a list of Principals in the firm. Include a biographical sketch of each including education, years

of experience, years of municipal law experience, and any areas of specialty within the field of

municipal law.

3. Provide the name and cbmplete resume of the assigned Attorney who will have primary

responsibility for the City of Woodcreek legal matters.

4. Provide a list of other attorneys who will provide services to the City. Include a description of these

attorneys’ education, years of legal experience, years of municipal legal experience and any areas of
specialty within the field of municipal law.

5. Provide a complete list of all current municipal clients including email and phone contact

information. Please identify on the list which you think are most comparable to the City of
Woodcreek.

6. If your firm has represented a city in the last five years, which you no longer serve as City Attorney,

please provide the following information:
a. Name of city

b. Name of City Manager and contact information.

c. Explanation regarding why you no longer represent that city.
7. Provide a brief summary of the firm’s experience in each of the following areas and your strategy for

managing those areas which your firm does not have experience and would need to outsource:
a. Business contracts and agreements
b. Ordinances and resolutions.

c. Real estate matters including deeds and easements, annexation and condemnation.

d. Elections.

e. Open meetings and open records.

f. State law as it pertains to municipalities.

g. Personnel matters.

h. Zoning and development processes.
i. Development Agreements.

j. Municipal Court prosecution.

k. Water and wastewater.

I. Franchise Agreements

S. Please list any client that you currently represent that could cause a potential conflict of interest with

the City of Woodcreek. Describe how you would resolve these current or future potential conflicts of

interest.

9. If your firm has represented any client in the past fifteen years against the City of Woodcreek or one

of its employees, please describe the case(s).

10. If you have filed any litigation in the last five years in which a municipality was a defendant, please

describe the cases(s).

11. Any other items, which the firm/individual deems necessary.

Each submittal should also provide a summary detailing the experience and understanding of the role

of providing consulting legal services including how the city attorney balances the relationship

between the Mayor and Council as well as the City manager and staff. The summary should also

include the Firm/Individuals Mission Statement and a Statement of Values.

41 Champions Circle • Woodcreek, Texas 78676 • Office: (5121) 847-9390 • Fax: (512) 847-6661

Email: infocPcityofwoodcreek.com • Website: cityofwoodcreek.com



IV. Evaluation Process

Based on the city’s review of submittals, it is expected that firms may be short listed for further
consideration, and may be required to submit supplemental information. Additionally the selected firms
may be required to make a formal presentation before the Mayor and City Council.

V. Other Terms and Conditions

The City reserves the right to reject any or all responses. The City reserves the right to waive any
variances from original REQ specifications in cases where the variances are considered to be, in the sole
discretion of the City, in the best interests of the City.

All proposals submitted in response to this REQ shall become the property of the City. The City retains the
right to use any or all information presented in any proposal to the RFQ, whether amended or not.
Selection or rejection of the proposal does not affect this right.

Contracts shall be awarded to the applicant determined to be best qualified to meet the City’s needs, with
a mutually agreeable start date.

Please submits copies of the Quaiificaticns Statement with a maximum of 10 pages each, by 4:00 p.m.
CST on December 23, 2015 to:

Address:
Paul E. Brandenburg, Cty Manager
City of Woodcreek
41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, TX 78676

VI. Inquiries

Any informational question for this request may be directed to Paul E. Brandenburg, City Manager, via
msraerEëcitvcw.Dcdc[eek.corr or at (512)847-9390.

41 Champions Circle • Woodcreek, Texas 72676 • Office: (5121) 247-9390 • Fax: (512) 847-6661
Email: info@cityofwoodcreek.com • Website: cityofwoodcreek.com



AREA MUNICIPAL LAW CONTACTS FOR DEC. 2015 RFQ

NAME ADDRESS

2517 North Main Avenue

Charles Zeck San Antonio, TX 78212

12325 Hymeadow Dr., Ste. 2-100

Bojorquez Law Firm Austin, TX 78750

901 South Mopac Expressway

BId. One - Suite 300

Law Office of Roger Gordon Austin, TX 78746

2600 Via Fortuna #130

Porter, Rogers, Dahlman & Gordon, P.C. Austin, TX 78746

221W. 6th Street #1800

Wright & Greenhill, P.C. Austin, TX 78701

901 South Mopac Expressway

Barton Springs Plaza V, Ste. 230

DeLeon & Washburn Austin, TX 78746

9600 Great Hills Trail, Suite 150W.

Law Office of Tom Murphy Austin, TX 78759

Oenton, Navarro, Rocha, Bernal, Hyde & 2500W. William Cannon, Ste. 609
Zech, P.C. Austin, TX 78745

3308 Broadway, Suite 300

Wilson Brown, PLLC San Antonio, TX 78209

126 Villita Street, Suite 300

Serna & Serna, PLLC Attorneys at Law San Antonio, TX 78205



Council Meeting Date: January 13, 2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title: Report on Joinder of Lots

Item Summary:

Staff has followed up with the City ofTomball Planning Department as well as the Texas
Municipal League (TML) to identify the Advantages and Disadvantages of the creation of a
Joinder of Lots Ordinance.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

No Financial Impact to the City

Comments/Recommendation:

If Council feels that they would like to create a Joinder of Lots Ordinance, staff will proceed with
creating one. If Council does not wish to take any action, and to take this report and
information under advisement, staff will take no further action.

Attachments

• Joinder of Lots Advantages and Disadvantages
• Sample Tomball Ordinance

Submitted By:

Paul L. Brandenburg

City Manager

10-c



JOINDER OF LOTS

Advantages

• Inexpensive and takes less time than re-platting.

• Benefits property owners with non-conforming issues.

• More applicable for older or established subdivisions, not new

neighborhoods or housing.

Challenges

• May compromise existing easements and public rights of way.

• Should not apply to two different property owners.

• Applicability to other zoning districts besides single family residential

(duplexes, multi-family, commercial).

• Are there other existing mechanisms and tools available to Cities such as
variances.

• May be viewed as a taking of County authority in the platting process.

• Proper recordings may not take place between City and County.

• Future property owners may be impacted.

• Can subdividing take place in the future once they are joined?



ORDLNANCE NO. 2011-10

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COIJNCR OF THE CITY OF
TOMBALL, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 70, PLATS AND THE
SUBDIVISION OF LAND, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF TOMBALL, TEXAS, BY AMENDING SUBSECTION (d) OF
SECTION 70-3 OF ARTICLE I TO ALLOW JOINDER OF LOTS
UNDER COMMON OWNERSHIP WITHOUT REQUIRING A PLAT
PROVIDED THAT THE JOINDER OF LOTS DOES NOT REQUIRE
THE DEDICATION OR REMOVAL OF ANY PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-
WAY, PUBLIC EASEMENTS OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS;
PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT MORE THAN
$2,000 PER OFFENSE FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION
HEREOF, WITH EACH DAY CONSTITUTING A SEPARATE
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND MAKING OTHER
PROVISIONS AND FINDINGS RELATED THERETO.

BE IT ORDAThED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TOMBALL. TEXAS:

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Tomball is hereby amended by

adding to Subsection (d) of Section 70-3. Exceptions. of Articie I, Special Provisions, the

language underscored below, the amended Subsection (d) to read as follows:

“Sec. 70-3. Special provisions.

(d) Exceptions.

(3) A division of land does not include the merger of two or more
adioinilN lots or tracts of ‘and. with common ownershtp. that the
owner(s) wish(es) to merge into one lot in order to avoid the
creation of a technical violation of the City’s buildiiw. subdivision
and zoning rea1ations relating to buildina setback mes. This
excentiogpphes only if:
a. the lots or tracts had at least one (I) owner in common as of the

effective date of this ordinance: and
b. the lots or tracts are located in the Recorded Plat Revised Map

of Tombali Harris Co. Texas recorded Julv9, 1912. a true and
correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exiiibit “A” and
incorporated herein for all purposes: and



c. a structure existed on the lots or tracts, as of the effective date
of this ordinance, provided, however, that this exception shall
not apply in the event that sixty-percent (60%) or more of the
square feet of the structure is removed or destroyed: and

d. the joinder of lots or tracts does not require the dedication or
removal of any public rights-of-way, public easements or other
public improvements: and

e. the owner(s) agrees in writing on a form approved by the City
that the merged lot may not be divided in the future unless a
subdivision pint authorizing such division is approved by the
City and filed of record in accordance with applicable state
laws and City Ordinances governing plats and the subdivision
of land. The form must also inform and declare that ay
subsequent ourchaser will be bound by the recuirements of this
exception and the form shall be filed in the County Clerk’s
office of the County in which the property is located. A
property owner who has elected to join one (I) or more lots
pursuant to this subsection may file an election with the City to
reverse the joinder of lots so long as no violation of the City’s
setback requirements in the building, subdivision, or zoning
regulations is created by the reversal.

Two or more platted lots joined together pursuant to this
Subsection shall be considered one (1) joined lot for purposes of
this Chapter: provided, however that nothing contained herein shall
otherwise constitute an exception to the platting requirements
imposed by this Chapter.”

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith

are, to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed.

Section 3. It is the intent of the City that this Ordinance shall comply in all respects

with the applicable provisions of the United States Constitution, the Texas Constitution, and the

Charter of the City of Tomball. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of

this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any reason be

adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect,

impair. or invaNdate this Ordinance as a whole or any pan or provision hereof other than the part

declared to be invalid or unconstitutional: and the City Council of the City of Tombail. Texas,

declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission



of any such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or more

Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation that knowingly violates any of the

Section 5. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage

and the publication of the caption hereof, as provided by law and the City’s home nile Charter.

FIRST READING:

READ, PASSED AND APPROVED AS SET OUT BELOW AT THE MEETING OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TOMBALL HELD ON THE 20TH DAY OF TUNE 2011.

COUNCILMAN HUDGENS AYE
COUNCILMAN STOLL AYE
COUNCILMAN BROWN AYE
COUNCILMAN TOWNSEND ABSENT
COUNCILMAN DODSON AYE

SECOND READING:

ATTEST

Gretch en Eu au/i

Gretchen Fagan. Mayor

p arts.

provisions or terms of this Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the

Code of Ordinances of the City of Tomball, Texas, and, upon conviction, shall be punished by a

fme not to exceed Two Thousand ($2,000.00) dollars for each offense with each day of violation

constituting a separate offense.

READ. PASSED
CITY COUNCIL

AND APPROVED AS SET OUT BELOW AT THE MEETING OF THE
OF THE CITY OF TOMBALL HELD ON THE 5TH DAY OF JULY 2011.

COUNCILMAN HUDGENS AYE
COUNCILMAN STOLL AYE
COUNCILMAN BROWN AYE
COUNCILMAN TOWNSEND AYE
COUNCILMAN DODSON AYE

3





Council Meeting Date: January 13, 2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title: Open Carry Signage for City Hall

Item Summary:

As of 1/1/2016 the open carry laws in Texas changed. There are prohibitions cited in the law,
but local units of government need to adopt an ordinance stating what locations(s) as well as
the posting of lawful signage notifying the public.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

The City will require three (3) signs at City Hall.

Comments/Recommendation:

• Motion to create an ordinance for the next City Council meeting prohibiting weapons in
City Hall, and for staff to procure the proper signage.

• Staff will also post information on the City website.

Attachments

Open Carry Questions

Submitted By:

Paul E. Brandenburg

City Manager

iO-D



TxDPS -. GIL FAQs
eturn to Top

Laws that relate to carrying a handgun

32. 1 have ap!ed fer a Texas L!cense to Carry a Hart;un (LTC).
When can I Se;in :arnñng my hanun?

33. My Texas Jcanse to Carry a han2çun (L.C) has axpred, anc
my renewal appcat!on Is in process. Can X carry a han;un while I
am waiting to re:e!ve my new licetse?

I - Can! carry my handgun in pa!n view with my Texas License to
Carry a Handçw (Lit)?

Prior to January 1, 2016, Texas ?ena Code Chapter 46 crohibits
carryng the handgun in ;fan view. The nangun cannot be openly
discernibie to the ordnerj observat’or cf a reasonable person. License
holders may be sutect to cnmina charges for carryhg a handgun in
zain view.

Effective January 1, 2016, Texas Penal Code Chapter 46 will be
amended to prohibit carrying the handgun in plain view uniess the
person is licensed to carry a handgun under Subchapter H, Chapter
411, Texas Government Code, and the handgun is carried In a shoulder
or belt holster.

License holders may still choose to carry a concealed handgun in any
ocation that is not expressly prohibited by law In locations permitted by
law.

NOT!: L!censa hoders are remktted that carryin; of a handçcn
in certain paces is still prohibited under Pena Code Chapter 45.
Adtiznally, handgn may not be carrted openly on the campus
of an insttut!on of hi;her education ttrsant to Gc?ertmett
Code, Section 41t2D31, added by 53 11. (84t, Legisature), and
ena1 code, Section 46.035, as amended by 143 910 (84th
Legislature).

35. Does the new Texas aw recure a specific type of shoulder or
Salt holster?

7 35. 1 :atty So$d a Texas L!cssa to Can-i a Xant;un (LTC.
V Wera ait t permtted to carry ty !endgtn?

4 :- ho!er may carry a handgn anvwhe-e : Texas that s -Ct

ex:ressy orohibted by .aw. Those rchibit!ons aopear ;n sever&
provisions of the Texas Pen& Code.

For example, §46.035, Texas Penal Code prohibits carrying of handguns
and other weacons:

1/4/2016



TXDPS - CHL FAQs

- On the premises of a business that derives 51% or more of !ts
income from the sale or service of alcoholic beverages for on-
premises consumption; such prem:ses are required to post notces
under Texas GC §411.204

• On the premises where a high school, collegiate, or professional
sporting or interscholastic event is taking place

• On the premises of a correctional facility

• On the premises of a hospital or nursing hone If effective notice
of prohibition is giver per Pe’al Code Chapter 30 (u,less the
licensee has written authorization); such premises also are
required to post notices under Texas GC §411.204

• In an amusement park (if effective notice of prohibition is given
per Penal Code Chapter 30)

• Or the premises of a curth, synagogue, or other pace of worshb
(if effective notice of prohibition is given per Penai Code Chapter
30)

/‘ • At any meeting of a governmental entity (if the meeting is subject
V to the Texas Open Meetings Act per Government Code Chapter

551, and effective notice of prohibition is given per Penal Code
Chapter 30)

In aition, §46.03, Texas Pen& Code soeciflcally ;rohlits handguns in
the foüowing locations:

• On the physical premises of a school, grounds or buildings on
which an actIvity sponsored by a school is being conducted, or In
a school transportation vehicle;

• Or the ;remises of a poLling pLace on the day cf an election or
while early voting is in progress:

J • On the rernises of any govenment cort or court offices (unless
the licensee has written authorization from the court);

• On the premises of a racetrack;

• In or Into a secured area of an airport; or

• Within 1,000 feet of çremises designated as a piace of execution
on the day a sentence of death is set to be imoosed.

Be advised that Sctions 4S3 ard 4L035 3s0 provide ncrnerous
exceptions and defenses to prosecutcn that may apply and should be
carefully reviewed.

-‘ 37.! ctrrantrj hoFf a Texas .!cer.sa to Carry a a:in (LTC).
Does te !aw proh!t nrryç a ad;n on ;tthllc trars2crtaticn?

38. Does the law prohibit the licensed carrying of a hadgun in a
public eric?

11412016



TxDPS - CT-IL FAQs

No. Texas law does not specñcahy address any prohlbtlon.s aoarnst a
hcense hoder from carrying a handgun In oubhc park.

Lcense holders should rote that some pubkc parks are federa’ Drocerty

and are subject to 5eoeral laws. Ta determine If a park :s a fecera;

zrooerty, see Army Cc: o Ercireers.

35. Woat are the aws ror hoensac carrvjn; 01 3 nandcn or
az:ve Amercan _noen Kaservacort,

40. Do pr;vaze oropern; owners rave rr;t to ext cte 5oersa
0Dars morn zra:r pro;er?

-
. C t ._,-t-. : = Z;.

or 30.-v axes Pena Coca?

42 Sect5on 30.05 and 30.07, Texas Panel Coda, say that a :r:vate
property owner can gva notice velng a “a card or cer-ar dotter:!’
Does that mean I can axclde LTC holders by costIng a bvslrass card
or other small docmartt with the text rectlred by Settors 30.05 or
30.07?

o 43. What are the oenaz-es agahist a lIcense holder for vi.oiadrtg:
.3D.C5 or 3O.07, Texas Pan& Code?

44. Does a state agency or politIcal sbdMs5on (e.g., a corN or
city) have the nigh to excde flcense holders from ca;ry:rc
concealed handgtrts on state. cocnty, or cIty cocerty?

No. Per Senate SW 273 (84th Lec.:slaare). state a:;ercles ant

subdi’!s;ons term:: use 30.DS. Taxes Pena Coos. to excr:te

coriceaec flerccL.rs rrorn. met covermar: roer. r ract. 0 a

or o::zcal 5 rr: 5:32. ur :;ful o:c-sts a don- trier :re

state acency or gclmcai s:hdvsior car fret- $i,C00-5i,S0C for the

frst offense and Si.O00-Si7E00 fc each sr-bsecuer-t cerse.

Note, however, that :cerse holders are szW crohlbliec from car-rc

thei.r hardauns on ire p•rerrrsas s:ed In #5.03 ano 546.035 of

Texas Panal Code, ar: :hose dates irciude some ;rcc-er:Ees cwr;eC

s-a-a a:eces c::ca emc s——s : mrs

-? 45. What does Texas law s:ate car llnccarr’,irc a handg to

intoxicated?

45. What I sthecr-nai san-odor or cniil iE:abWty for hardcvri
Hcsnse holders if the person has an accidental discharga of
handgtn?

1/4/20 16



Council Meeting Date: January 13, 2016

AGENDA ITEM COVERSHEET

Subject/Title: Discussion and possible action on pothole repairs and other street
maintenance projects.

Item Summary:

The City has several areas that require pothole repairs. The original list of
approximately 15 locations has increased to over 30 locations (attached). Hays
County as well as Myers Concrete Construction, LP. Have submitted proposals for
the pothole construction. A third contractor has looked at the sites but has not
submitted a proposal to date.

The City’s Public Works Director has also requested separate submittals for two
additional locations for Remove and Replace work. Both the County and Myers
submitted for this work as well.

In addition, there is a very serious safety concern at the curve of Champions
Circle. This is not routine maintenance work but rather emergency work that
needs to be addressed immediately. The County has submitted a price for this as
well.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

The City has budgeted $25,000 in street maintenance for 2015/16.

Comments/Recommendations:

It is staff’s recommendation to:

• Approve the proposal submitted by Hays County for the Emergency work on
Champions Circle in the amount of $4,280 plus administrative costs per our
Interlocal Agreement and to commence work immediately.

10- E



• Approve the pothole work with Hays County in the amount of $6,756 plus

administrative costs contingent upon the County commencing work within

five(5) working days, if not, approve the contract with Myer’s Concrete

Construction in the amount of $6,810 plus administrative costs.

• Direct the Public Works Director to refine and work with Hays and Myers on

the other identified street maintenance projects for accuracy of specifications

and proposals and to bring them back at a future date once finalized.

Attachments:

Pothole list

Hays County Proposal

Myers Concrete Construction

Submitted by:

Paul E. Brandenburg

City Manager



LIST OF POTHOLE AND SURFACE PAVEMENT REPAIRS IN THE CITY OF WOQDCREEK TEXAS, 12-29-2015
Repair of potholes (PH), surface restoration (SR), Revove and replace (RR).

LOCATION REP TYPE LENGTH FT WIDTH FT AREA-SF

Augusta Dr. at No. 119 PH 2 2 4
Augusta Dr. at No. 121 PH 2 2 4
Augusta Dr. at No. 125 PH 2 2 4
Augusta Dr. at the west 0
Brookhollow Intersection PH 2 6 12

Augusta Dr. at the west 0

Brookhollow Dr. Intersection PH 6 2 12
Augusta Dr. at No. 119 PH 2 2 4
Augusta Dr. at No. 161 PH 5 5 25
Augusta Dr. at No. 163 PH 5 9 45
Augusta Dr. at No. 163 PH 6 9 54
Augusta Dr. at No. 163 PH 5 5 45
Augusta Dr. at No. 163 ph 1 1 1
Augusta Dr. at No. 163 PH 1 1 1
Brookhollcw Dr at the east 0
Augusta Dr. Intersection PH 2 2 4
Brookhollow Dr. at the east 0
Augusta DSr. Intersection PH 1 1 1
Canyon Creek at the 0
Woodview Ct. Intersection PH 2 2 4
Champions Circle @ water tank PH 12 4 48
Champions Circle @ water tank PH 2 2 4
Champions Circle at No. 86 PH 8 3 24
Cypress Point Dr. at the 0
Woodcreek Dr. Intersection PH 2 2 4
Cypress Point Dr. at the 0
Woodcreek Dr. Intersection PH 2 4 8
Doolittle Dr. at No. 59 PH 3 3 9
Doolittle Dr. at No. 59 PH 3 7 21

Overbrook Ct. at No.3 PH 2 2 4

Overbrook Ct. at No. 5 PH 10 2 20
Overbrook Ct. at No. 6 PH 2 2 4

Overbrock Ct. at No. 6 PH 5 5 25

Palmer La. at the 0
Wilson Circle ntersection PH 2 2 4
Pebblebrook La. At No.49 PH 2 2 4
Pebblebrook La. At No.49 PH 2 2 4

Wildwcod CircIe at No. 35 PH 3 2 6

TOTAL POTHOLES SF: 40

Canyon Creek at No. 38 SR 5 4 20
Brookhollow Dr. at the low 0
water crossing SR 9 8 72



Woodcreek Dr. at Pro Lane SR 10 3 30

TOTAL SURFACE RESTORATION SF: 122

Jack Miller Dr. at Doolittie Dr. RR 25 10 250

Brookmeadow Dr.west of the 0
Low Water crossing RR 65 6 390

TOTAL REMOVE& REPLACE SF: 640

“4



“ City Manager

From; Cade Patterson <cade@myersconcrete.com>
Sent: Tuesday. December 29. 2015 12:58 PM
To: manager©cityofwoodcreek.com
Cc: dpw©cityofwoodcreek.com
Subject: proposal for potholes
Attachments: Woodcreek.pdf

Paul and Frank,

Here is my proposal for the work Frank and I looked at yesterday. Option A is for the potholes Option Band C
are for the 2 areas Prank wanted broken out separately. Please note that the option areas are priced to be installed with
the pothole repair. We can start work on Monday 1/4. Please call me with any questions or concerns

Cede Patterson

Myers Concrete Construction, LP
P 0 Box 2928
Wimberiey, TX 78675
(512)847-8000 Office
(512)847-3831 Fax
(512)393-1992 Cell
‘[••J r. e:SCDr’:cret—D.cc.rp



MYERS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION, If
P.O. BOX 292$ WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 1li76

51 2-847-8000 Wimbedey 5 I 2-842-5000 Ausdn Metro 512-847-3831 Fax
- z.CLj, email: info@myenconcrete.com
W4J& Cenitd

City of Woodereek
Atm: Paul Bradenburg / Frank Wood
41 Champions Circle
Wimberle’.. TX 78676

512-847-9390 Phone

December 29. 2015

Project: Pothole Repair
CONTRACT

I. Myers Concrete Construction. IS proposes to supply all labor and materials for
the following work described:

A. RepairPotholes—31 Areas—405SF
a. Clean out potholes to allow for new asphalt
b. Saw cut some areas as needed to remove loose edge material
c. Tack coat edges
d. Install no more than 3 of asphalt compacted thickness
e. AU work to be done in one move in

56,810.04)

B. Optional Repair Area at Jack Miller Dr and Doolittle — 10 X 25’
a.Saw eta, demo and haul off existing asphalt and base rio thicker

than 3’
b. Compact subgrade
c. Tack coazecges
d. Install asphalt no thicker than 3’
ì Priced to be completed with Option A

51,850.00

C. Optional Repair Area at Brookmeadow Water Crossing —6 X 6Y
a. Saw cut, demo and haul oil existing asphalt and base no thicker

than 3
b. Compact suhgrade
c. Tack coat edges
d. Install asphak no thicker than 3
e. Priced to he completed with Option A

S2.445.OO



2. Exclusions: Bonds, Permits. Tesiinu. Rock Excavation, and L:1i.ies Not Clearly
.‘icII \‘..LL

3. Mx ors Concrete Construction. 12 ill provide Workers Compensaiio: and

Genera] Liahilit” Insurance.

4. Contract must ho signed anc returned prior to any commencement of ork
6. Draws paid as work progresses and payment in full upon complelion.

7. Total price for all work listed above SI 1,105.00

S Crc C O ‘Vc’J o Odep
B’. k:i*:’ 5!crs.VP .tMrconcrnc. 1,T.C. (‘P

-‘I
. /

Daze Date





City_Manager

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Scott Sheen <scottgheen@rammingcompanies.cor>
Saturday, January 09. 2016 12:52 PM
manager@cityofwoodcreek corr’
RE: Woodcreek Potholes
City of Woodcreek Pothole & Surface Repairs.pdf

Attached is our bid for the City of Woodcreek Pothole & Surface Repairs.

All repairs are per the list provided.

TxDOT Type D Asphaft isto be used on all repairs.

I estimate 3 days o complete all hems.

We are changing our name for 2016.
Rammng Paving wul become Aust]n Materia:s.
This is a name change only, ail other operations wlI remain the same.

On Monday, my email will change to - scctt.gheen@eustinmaterials.com

Austin Materials, LLC
9020 N Capital of Texas Hwy
Bldg II, Suite 230
Austin, TX 78759
512-782-0017 Office Direct

512-231-3709 Office Fax
512-845-4439 Mobile

www.austmrnaterals.com

From: City Manager [maHto:manacer@citvofwoodcreek.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Scott Gheen
Cc: City Clerk
Subject: RE: Woodcreek Potholes

Thank Scott. Please swing by City Hall and I’ll give you a list of locations. City Hall opens up at 10:00 am.

Paul Brandenburg
City Manager

Scott Cheen
Sr. Project Marager\Estimator



9020 North Capftal c,tTexas Hw
AUSTIN MATERIALS COMPANY. LLC iIJO. Ii, 5u1t6 25C

Austin.Texas 28259
F Otce 511-21-37

Z.. S2-251-370

To: City Of Woodcreek Contact: Paul Brandenburg
Address: 41 Chamoior:s Crcle Phone: 512-847-9390

Woodcreek, TX 78676 Fax: 512-847-6661

Project Name: City Of Woodcreek Pothole & Surface Repairs Bid Number: 1874
Project Location: Various Streets, Woodcreek, TX Bid Date: 2/4/2313

Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price
1 Asphalt Pothole Repair-TypeD - 3” Avg 4500 SY $215.90 $9,715.50

(Tack & Fill)

2 Asphalt Surface Repair- Type D - 1” 1300 SY $188.20 $244660
(Tack & Levelup)

3 Asphalt Patch:ng- Type D - 2’ 71.00 SY $68.90 $4,891.93
(Saw Cut, Remove & Replace)

Total Bid Price: $17,054.00

Notes:
We hereby submit an estimate for the following scope of work for the project listed above. All scope of work includes labor, material, equipment
based applicable plans and specifications. Ramming Paving Company will carry General Liability and Workers Compensation Insurance as indicated
by project specifications. Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra cost must be in writing and will be considered a
change order. Customer/Owner is responsible for moving all vehicles, dumosters, physical impediments. and other items out of the work area
oefore the schedjled start of work. Custome-/Ower is responsibie for protecting the work s:te &om tenants, customers, other work activities, and
will bear any additional costs of repairing work.

• Mix Design: Job mix formula is certified in accordance with TxDDT Construction Bulletn C-14, as modified by Test Method TEX-2D4-F and TXDOTItem 340; Asphalt Content (PG 64-22). All materials are guaranteed to be as specified. All Materials Quoted with SAC B Aggregates with RAP unlessnoted otherwise.
• Excludes: Bonds; Testing; Barricades or traffic control; Flaggers; Police Officers; Arrow or Message Boards; Lane Closures; Permits & Fees;

Sip-age; Wheel stops; Str:pinq or navement markings; Temporary Striping; Installing or Removal of Tabs; Sweeping/ Pres9jre washing/ or cleaning
of pavement; Cleaning pavement between lifts; Milling of pavement; Saw-cutting of Pavement; Demo of Pavement; Adjustments to utilities/
Manhoes/ Valves; Protectior’ of drainage systems; Erosion Control; Insralation or removal of Safety Slopes; Earthwork; or concrete woric

• Acceptance Terms: The above quoted prices are subject to change if not accepted within 3D days from the offered proposal. Qualifications on this
proposal shall become part of any contract arising from such. This quote & our standard Ramming Job Information Sheet must be signed and
returned prior to project submittals or scheduling any work. New clients will need to provide company information to be set-up in our system.
P!ease allow 2-4 weeks for this admnistrative prxess.

• Scheduling of Work: Foliowing the acceptance terms above, please aliow a Minimum of Two (2) weeKs notice to ensure we have enough ootice to
provide resources for the project.

• Pricing Above Includes One (1) Mobilization To Complete the Work, Additional Mobilizations shall be paid at $2,500.30 Each.
• Price Good Through May 2016
• Sales Tax Excluded - City of Woodcreek

Payment Terms:

Payment in full due within 30 days of invoice cate. No retainage may be held unless covered under a separate agreement ‘or the project. RammingPang Compary reserves the right to progress bill based on tne pencentage (c,) of contract complebon.

1/9/ 2016 10:02:32 AM Page 1 of 2



-

C

CD
7<

r
r
m
:0
0
:0
<
m

cx,

0
0
7<

0
0

0
:0
<
m

.

m
C!)
H

z
GD

-o
:0
0
C)
P1
C),
U)

0-1
0
CD
c—I

-4,1
>rn

0
z

1
<
0
CD
z
GD

0
:0
<
C’]

m

0

m

C

0
:0
0
r
m

m

0)

(C)
C,
C’
CD

U)
CD
CD
C)

C’,

0)

:7
C’)

01
C0

0

CD

0

C,
CD
0

C
C)

C
Ci

-J

F’)
C

31

C)
a
0

NJ
NJ

01
C)

a
0
CD

10
C)

C)
C)
a

rq
0)

01

>
z
0
:0
CT]

69

H
Co

I

3,.
1
0

CT]

to
C’)

(Si

I
:0

to

1
0
:0
m

69
Co

01

I
:0

69

01

3,.
1
0

[1)

C,)

—I
Co

I
2’

01
0
0

69

CD

Co
Co
Co

01
01
NJ

0•)

NJ

NJ
0
Co

U,

Co
a

01

3,.
z

Cl]
0
C
-o

CT]
1
H
69

Co
NJ

I
:0

it

C
it
C
Cd,

e

-u
H
0
I
In
:0
H

C
0
7<
619
a
NJ

I
:0

1

CD
I
C’]

H

C
0
7<

to
a
NJ

I
:0

01

:o
-C..

C’]
0
C
-u

‘TI
1
H
CI)

Co

:E
:0

ru
0
C

—I

60 to

0

C-C
NJ

C)
H
NJ

0)

NJ
C)
Co
Co

0
NJ

r
HO
0

CflX

Co CD
00

H

Co

NJ
0

H
0
z
CD

ED
Co
C

-4
1

In

0

U?

CD
:0

a
0)
Co

Co
0

Cli

r

— NJ
to
aD

r

GD

a0

69<
NJ —

Co

-0
0

Co
01
0

GD

r
Cl)

£0
a
GD
r

I
-n
:0
cC’
NJ

0
r

GD
—I
0
z0

01
09
NJZ
CoO

17<

69 09

0
0, 0

Co5

(A>
OW

-U
HI

H

N)

0
1
Co

U,
0)
C)
H
1

to

w

0

UI
1
C),
rn

69

C)
0
0

C)
0
0

to

Co
NJ
0

69

CD
NJ

C-f) CI)

a
0
0

0)
N)
a

N)

a
C)
0

a
Co
0

z
Co

o,-I
01
C

:0
Cl
In
In

CC)
C)
0



MYERS (ON(R[T[ CONSTRUCTION. [P
P.O. BOX 2928 WINBERI.EY, TEXAS 18676

5 12-847-8000 Wimberley 5 I 2-842-5000 Austin Metro 51 2-847-383 I Fax
www.myersconcrete.com email: info@myersconcrete.com

WBE/HUB Certified

City of Woodcreek
Ann: Paul Bradenburg / Frank Wood
41 Champions Circle
Winibcrley, TX 78676

512-847-9390 Phone

manajeraciholxxoodcrcek.com
dpw a cjt’ otvoodcreek.com

January 13. 2016

Project: Pothole Repair
CONTRACT

1 Myers Concrete Construction. LP proposes to supply all labor and materials for
the following work described:

A. Repair Potholes —31 Areas —405 SF
a. Clean out potholes to aHow for new asphalt
b. Saw cut some areas as needed to remove loose edge material
c. Tack coat edges
d. Install no more than 3” of asphalt compacted thickness
e. All work to be done in one move in

S6,500.OO

2. ExcLusions: Bonds. Permits. Testing. Rock Excavation, and Utilities Not Clearly
Marked.

3. Mers Concrete Construction. LP will provide Workers Compensation and
General Liability Insurance.

4. Contract must he signed and returned prior to any commencement of work
6. Draws paid as work progresses and payment in hill upon completion.
7. Total price for all work listed above S6,500.OO

MversCoe Consnction. LP City of Woodcreek
13v Randy ‘VP of Myei”Concretc. LLC. GP

/ I

/ /7 ) //

_____________________

Date / Date


